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Project: Willard School Demolition Project 

Title: Addendum No. 2  

Contract No: CIP 460 191 003 

Date: October 14, 2019 

From: John Stapleton, PIVOT Architecture 

To: Interested Bidders 

 

This Addendum is available at http://www.4j.lane.edu/bids/ and modifies the Project Manual, Specifications, 

and Drawings in accordance with the Invitation to Bid and the Instructions to Bidders as follows: 

General Information 

1. Information for Reference and an updated Section is being added to the Bidding documents 

2. Bidders should include an allowance in their bid for the removal of up to 4 6” inch diameter tree and 

roots.  

Changes to the Project Manual 

1. Section 00 22 13 Instructions to Bidders AIA Document. ADD AIA reference documents. 

Changes to the Drawings 

1. None 

 

Substitution Requests  

1. None 

Reference Documents 

1. Willard School Asbestos Abatement Scope Documents 

2. Willard School Original Design Documents 

 

End of Addendum # 2 


